



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20543

THIS IS THE END OF TMR # 966

Date Filmed 6/14/79 Camera No. --- 2

Cameraman SPC



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 21, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Francis McVane, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman
Bill Cotter
P.O. Box 61
Wethersfield, CT 06109

Re: MUR 966

Dear Mr. McVane:

On May 17, 1979, the Commission determined to take no further action against your Committee in connection with its acceptance of contributions from various corporations, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b (a). The Commission made this determination based on your prompt refund of these amounts after being notified.

However, please be advised that in August 1978, the Commission notified all candidates and political committees that in the future it would not only require the refund of corporate contributions, but that it would assess civil penalties against both the recipient and the contributor of such contributions.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter at 202-523-4175.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "W.C. Oldaker", is written over the typed name.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

79040132481

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Francis McVane, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman
Bill Cotter
P.O. Box 61
Wethersfield, CT 06109

Re: MUR 966

Dear Mr. McVane:

On May 1, 1979, the Commission determined to take no further action against your Committee in connection with its acceptance of contributions from various corporations, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b (a). The Commission made this determination based on your prompt refund of these amounts after being notified.

However, please be advised that in August 1978, the Commission notified all candidates and political committees that in the future it would not only require the refund of corporate contributions, but that it would assess civil penalties against both the recipient and the contributor of such contributions.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter at 702-323-4175.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Committee to Re-Elect
Congressman Bill Cotter, CT.
American Linen Supply Co.
MacClain Trucking Co.
Charter Oak Management
P. & Z. Realty Co.

MUR 966

CERTIFICATION

79040132483
I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 17, 1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the First General Counsel's Report dated May 15, 1979, regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action and close the file.
2. Approve the letter attached to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Thomson, and Tiernan.

Attest:

5-18-79

Date

Margaret E. Chaney
for Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:

5-15-79, 10:58
5-15-79, 4:30

May 15, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Carr
SUBJECT: MUR 966

Please have the attached First General Counsel's
Report on MUR 966 distributed to the Commission on a
48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

79040132484

DATE 5-3-79

ANALYST Lorrie Castaneda

TO: Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.

COMPLIANCE REVIEW C. Bowen

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Cotter
TREASURER:
Francis McVane
ADDRESS:
P.O. Box 61
Wethersfield, CT 06109
AFFILIATE(S):

None

ALLEGATION(S): Committee accepted corporate contributions

CITE: 2 U.S.C. 441b(a)

ATTACHMENT(S) #2

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

Review 10/31/78

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 TO 3/31/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS \$ 108,465 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 93,208

CASH ON HAND \$ 15,257 DEBTS \$ 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:

Please see page two.

ATTACHMENT

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

None

ATTACHMENT

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

Violations meet threshold for referral to OGC.

ATTACHMENT

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

ATTACHMENT

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

None

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION MAY 15 1979

MUR NO. 966
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBER Sterling

SOURCE: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Cotter,
CT.

American Linen Supply Co.,
Mac Clain Trucking Co.
Charter Oak Management
P. & Z. Realty Co.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §441b(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

A review of the July 10, 1978 quarterly report and the 30 day post convention report filed by the Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Cotter disclosed receipts of four corporate contributions totalling \$500, which appeared to be in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a). This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division on May 3, 1979. (See attachment I.)

EVIDENCE

On September 7, 1978, the Committee was sent a surface violation letter in connection with a June 28, 1978 contribution of \$200 it had reported on its July 10 quarterly report from American Linen Supply Co. On October 2, 1978, the Committee wrote back, advising that the contribution was returned. It showed this return as well as the return of another \$100 corporate contribution, in an amended report.

On December 11, 1978, the Committee was sent a surface violation letter in connection with the following contributions which appeared on its 30 day post convention report: Mac Clain Trucking Co., \$100 on July 21, 1978; Charter Oak Management, \$100 on July 25, 1978; and P. & Z. Realty Co., \$100 on July 18, 1978. The Committee showed these contributions as having been returned on its 1978 year end report.

None of the contributors have been notified of the violations.

79 MAY 15 A10:58

RECEIVED
OFFICE OF THE
GENERAL COUNSEL
MAY 15 1979

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

The contributions in question were made and accepted prior to the time in 1978 that the Commission had notified candidates and committees that acceptance of \$44lb contributions might result in civil penalties. Since the recipient committee responded promptly to the Commission's notifications and returned the contributions, we think the file should be closed and no further action taken except for the sending of a letter of admonition.

While the contributors have not been notified by the Commission of the illegal nature of the contributions, the Commission decided in a similar matter (MUR 930) that such notice should not be made. Here, the individual contributions were of small amounts and were made between ten and eleven months ago. These funds have already been returned to the contributors.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Take no further action and close the file.
2. Approve the attached letter.

ATTACHMENTS

- I. Referral from RAD
- II. Proposed letter to Committee



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Francis McVane, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman
Bill Cotter
P.O. Box 61
Wethersfield, CT 06109

Re: MUR 966

Dear Mr. McVane:

On May , 1979, the Commission determined to take no further action against your Committee in connection with its acceptance of contributions from various corporations, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b (a). The Commission made this determination based on your prompt refund of these amounts after being notified.

However, please be advised that in August 1978, the Commission notified all candidates and political committees that in the future it would not only require the refund of corporate contributions, but that it would assess civil penalties against both the recipient and the contributor of such contributions.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter at 202-523-4175.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

9040132483

79040132489

D 399
RAD 91-67

REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETING

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

MUR 966

DATE 5-3-79

ANALYST Lorrie Castaneda

TO:

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr. PKJ

Office of General Counsel
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

JP

COMPLIANCE REVIEW C. Bowen

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

TJH

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Cotter
TREASURER:

Francis McVane

ADDRESS:

P.O. Box 61
Wethersfield, CT 06109

AFFILIATE(S):

None

ALLEGATION(S):

Committee accepted
corporate contributions

CITE:

2 U.S.C. 441b(a)

ATTACHMENT(S)

#2

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

Review 10/31/78

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 TO 3/31/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS \$ 108,465 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 93,208

CASH ON HAND \$ 15,257 DEBTS \$ 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:

Please see page two.

ATTACHMENT

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

None

ATTACHMENT

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

Violations meet threshold for referral to OGC.

ATTACHMENT

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

ATTACHMENT

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

None

FROM JULY 10 REPORT

FORM 278
 1978
 Federal Election Commission
 25 N. Street, N.W.
 Washington, D.C. 20543

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution in Kind,
 Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
 of FEC FORM 3

Page 4 of 4

Line Number

Use Separate Schedules for
 each numbered line

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full
Committee to Reelect Congressman Bill Cotter

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

John Glowacki
 W & M Construction
 82 Glendale Road
 Windsor, CT

W & M Construction Co.

6/28/78 \$ 200.00

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

3-M Pac
 3-M Center
 Saint Paul, Minn. 55101

6/28/78 \$ 200.00

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

American Linen Supply Co.
 490 Wethersfield Avenue
 Hartford, CT 06114

Hartford, CT

6/28/78 \$ 200.00

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

79040132490

73011401356

DUPLICATE

ED

7. 1978

Federal Election Commission
326 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Page 18 of for

Line Number

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

From 30 DAY Post Convention Report

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

MacClain Trucking Co.
P.O. Box 279
Glastonbury, Ct. 06033

Principal Place of Business

Occupation Trucking inc 5/5/64

Date (month,
day, year)

7/21/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Emil L. Downey
34 Conn. Blvd.
East Hartford, Ct. 06108

Principal Place of Business

DHR Construction
East Hartford, Ct.

Date (month,
day, year)

7/21/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Occupation

Contractor

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

B. J. Summers
Massachusetts

Principal Place of Business

Date (month,
day, year)

7/27/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Occupation

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Gordon Banana Co.
101 Reserve Road
Hartford, Ct. 06114

Principal Place of Business

101 Reserve Rd.
Hartford, Ct.

Date (month,
day, year)

7/25/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$ 50.00

Occupation

Produce

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

The Gordon Fruit & Produce Co.
101 Reserve Rd.
Hartford, Ct. 06114

Principal Place of Business

101 Reserve Rd.
Hartford, Ct.

Date (month,
day, year)

7/25/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$ 50.00

Occupation

Produce

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

John R. Suisman
22 Squirrel Rd.
West Hartford, Ct. 06107

Principal Place of Business

Date (month,
day, year)

7/25/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Occupation

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Robert J. D'Efemia
110 Nilan St.
Hartford, Ct. 06106

Principal Place of Business

Date (month,
day, year)

7/25/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Occupation

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

SUBTOTAL of receipts this page (optional)

\$ 600.00

TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)

\$

SCHEDULE A
REVISED

1978
Election Commission
Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Page 23 of for

Line Number

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

From 30 DAY Post Convention Report

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Edward G. Britt 45 Fern Street Rocky Hill, CT 06067	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code E. Richard Sjostrom 29 Gooseberry Hill Wethersfield, CT 06109	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code James J. Rice	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Michael Lawton 100 Cold Spring Road Rocky Hill, CT 06067	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Gerald B. Ricketson 25 Walbridge Road West Hartford, CT 06119	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code <u>Charter Oak Management</u>	Principal Place of Business Occupation <i>me 10/31/74</i>	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Mary Lou Kowell 36 Forest St. Apt. 5 Hartford, CT	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$ 10.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
SUBTOTAL of receipts this page (optional)			\$610.00
TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)			\$

7 3 0 1 1 0 0 3 6

ULE A
10

January, 1978
Federal Election Commission
325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20543

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Page 10 of for

Line Number

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

From 30 DAY POST CONVENTION REPORT

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Principal Place of Business	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each Receipt this Period
11 Capriccio Restaurant 824 Franklin Ave. Hartford, Ct. 06114	624 Franklin Ave. Hartford, Ct. Occupation: Restaurant	7/18/78	\$400.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other ☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$			
P. & Z. Realty Co. P. Zeiky 367 Ellington Rd. East Hartford, Ct. 06108	Occupation: <i>vic. 4/2/61</i>	7/18/78	\$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other ☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$			
Joseph P. LaCava 18 Ridgcrest Place Wethersfield, Ct. 06109	Occupation:	7/18/78	\$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other ☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$			
John F. Harvey, Jr. 65 Wells Rd. Wethersfield, Ct. 06109	65 Wells Rd. Wethersfield, Ct. Occupation: Attorney	7/18/78	\$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other ☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$			
Edward D. O'Brien, Jr. 111 Pearl St. Hartford, Ct.	111 Pearl St. Hartford, Conn. Occupation: Attorney	7/18/78	\$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other ☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$			
Hurwit & Simons 125 LaSalle Rd. West Hartford, Ct. 06107	Occupation:	7/18/78	\$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other ☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$			
Edward F. Hennessey, III 431 Wolcott Hill Rd. Wethersfield, Ct. 06109	Occupation:	7/18/78	\$ 50.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other ☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$			
SUBTOTAL of receipts this page (optional)			\$950.00
TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)			\$

BILL COTTER FOR CONGRESS

Committee to Re-elect Congressman Bill Cotter

Robert J. Beckwith
Chairman

Francis J. McVane
Treasurer

Federal Election Commission
1325 K ST. NW
Washington, D.C.
20463

Re: 45V1/78-951C

Gentlemen:

In regard to your letter of September 7, 1978, I am enclosing a photocopy of a check made payable to the American Linen Supply Co. It has been determined that this was a corporate check and we have returned to the contributor.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Francis J. McVane
Treasurer

FJM:m
Encl.

RECEIVED OCT 2 1978
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K ST. NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

OCT -2 AM 13

SECRET

7801-146-2314

#90040332495

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA		353
JAN 1914		
RECEIVED		
By <i>William C. ...</i>		<i>Sept 15 1913</i>
<i>Two hundred and ...</i>		<i>8 50.00</i>
 <i>United Bank & Trust Company</i>		
Perry Square Office Baltimore, Maryland		
<i>Re ...</i>		

**SCHEDULE B
REVISED**

January, 1978
Federal Election Commission
125 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions in Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

Page 1 of 1 for
Line Number 21 b

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full			
Committee to Reelect Cong. Bill Cotter			
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
American Linen & Supply 490 Wethersfield Ave. Hartford, Ct. 06114	Refund of corporate contribution	9-18-78	200.00
	Expenditure for ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Copaco 335 Cottage Grove Rd. Bloomfield, Ct. 06002	Refund of corporate contribution	9-18-78	100.00
	Expenditure for ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
	Expenditure for ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
	Expenditure for ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
	Expenditure for ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
	Expenditure for ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
	Expenditure for ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
	Expenditure for ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other		
SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page (optional)			\$ 300.00
TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)			\$ 300.00

72801101831496

SCHEDULE B

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

Page 1 of 1 for
Line Number 21a

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full			
Committee to Reelect Cong. Bill Cotter			
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
MacClain Trucking P.O. Box 279 Glastonbury, Conn. 06033	Return of Corp. Contr. Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	12-27-78	\$100.00
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Charter Oak Management	Return of Corp. Contr. Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	12-27-78	\$100.00
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
PO & Z Realty 367 Ellington Road East Hartford, Conn. 06108	Return of Corp. Contr. Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	12-27-78	\$100.00
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page (optional)			\$ 300.00
TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)			\$

REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETING

7 9 0 4 0 REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

MUR 966

DATE 5-3-79

ANALYST Lorrie Castaneda

TO:

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.

Office of General Counsel
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

COMPLIANCE REVIEW C. Bowen

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Bill Cotter
TREASURER:

Francis McVane

ADDRESS:

P.O. Box 61
Wethersfield, CT 06109

AFFILIATE(S):

None

ALLEGATION(S):

Committee accepted
corporate contributions

CITE:

2 U.S.C. 441b(a)

ATTACHMENT(S)

#2

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

Review 10/31/78

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 TO 3/31/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS \$ 108,465 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 93,208

CASH ON HAND \$ 15,257 DEBTS \$ 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:

Please see page two.

ATTACHMENT

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

None

ATTACHMENT

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

Violations meet threshold for referral to OGC.

ATTACHMENT

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

ATTACHMENT

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

None

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET
PAGE TWO
COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN BILL COTTER

RESULTS OF REVIEW:

ATTACHMENT(S)

9/07/78: Surface violation letter sent on JULY 10 report.	#3
10/02/78: Amendment to the July 10 report received from committee stating refund of contribution.	#4
12/11/78: Surface violation letter sent on 30 Day Post Convention report.	#5
2/05/79: Contributions reported refunded on Year End 1978 report	#6

79040132499

79040132500

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C)DATE 3JAN79
PAGE 1

HOUSE

COMMITTEE	DOCUMENT	RECEIPTS		EXPENDITURES		COVERAGE DATES	# OF PAGES	MICROFILM LOCATION
		PRIMARY	GENERAL	PRIMARY	GENERAL			
COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN BILL COTTER								
1978	STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION- AMENDMENT					20APR78	3	78HSE/134/3233
	STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION- AMENDMENT					15JUN78	3	78HSE/138/0958
	STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION- AMENDMENT					21AUG78	3	78HSE/143/3445
	MISCELLANEOUS TRANSACTION FROM F.E.C.					7SEP78	1	78FEC/004/2836
	48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE					26OCT78	1	78HSE/151/2781
	48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE					27OCT78	1	78HSE/154/0709
	48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE					27OCT78	1	78HSE/152/0343
	48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE					2NOV78	1	78HSE/154/3758
1977	APRIL 10 QUARTERLY		0	1,303		1JAN77 - 31MAR77	11	77HSE/121/3027
	JULY 10 QUARTERLY		0	1,133		1APR77 - 30JUN77	11	77HSE/123/2129
	OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY		0	381		1JUL77 - 30SEP77	12	77HSE/125/3149
	YEAR END REPORT		585	1,316		1OCT77 - 31DEC77	7	78HSE/128/0368
1978	10 DAY PRE-SPECIAL	4,700		0		1JUL78 - 9JUL78	5	78HSE/144/0207
	REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION					1JUL78 - 9JUL78	1	78FEC/085/3852
	30 DAY POST-SPECIAL	43,730		12,530		10JUL78 - 13AUG78	54	78HSE/144/0212
	REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION					10JUL78 - 13AUG78	3	78FEC/085/3848
	APRIL 10 QUARTERLY		0	345		1JAN78 - 31MAR78	5	78HSE/132/0675
	JULY 10 QUARTERLY		7,400	373		1APR78 - 30JUN78	9	78HSE/140/1851
	JULY 10 QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT		7,400	373		1APR78 - 30JUN78	9	78HSE/143/2571
	REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION					1APR78 - 30JUN78	3	78FEC/083/4961
	JULY 10 QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT		7,400	373		1APR78 - 30JUN78	7	78HSE/146/2308
	OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY		18,800	52,456		14AUG78 - 30SEP78	13	78HSE/148/4839
	10 DAY PRE-GENERAL		17,710	11,754		1OCT78 - 23OCT78	14	78HSE/152/4871
	30 DAY POST-GENERAL		20,240	11,617		24OCT78 - 27NOV78	21	78HSE/159/0502
	TOTAL	48,430	64,735	12,530	80,678		199	TOTAL PAGES

ALL REPORTS REVIEWED

FROM JULY 10 REPORT

SCHEDULE A
MAILED
 May 1978
 United Election Commission
 25-N Street, N.W.
 Arlington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
 (Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In Kind,
 Other Income, Loans, Refunds)
 Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
 of FEC FORM 3

Page **4** of **4**

Line Number

Use Separate Schedules for
 each multi-part entry

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full
Committee to Reelect Congressman Bill Cotter

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

John Glowacki
W & M Construction
82 Glendale Road
S. Windsor, CT

Occupation
W & M Construction Co.

Date Received
6/24/78 \$ **200.00**

Receipt for
☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
3-M Pac
3-M Center
Saint Paul, Minn. 55101

Check if Contribution
 Applicable to State
 Primary Election

Date Received
6/28/78 \$ **200.00**

Receipt for
☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
American Linen Supply Co.
490 Wethersfield Avenue
Hartford, CT 06114

Check if Contribution
 Applicable to State
 Primary Election

Date Received
6/28/78 \$ **200.00**

Receipt for
☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Check if Contribution
 Applicable to State
 Primary Election

Date Received
 Amount of each Receipt
 this Period

Receipt for
☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Check if Contribution
 Applicable to State
 Primary Election

Date Received
 Amount of each Receipt
 this Period

Receipt for
☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Check if Contribution
 Applicable to State
 Primary Election

Date Received
 Amount of each Receipt
 this Period

Receipt for
☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Check if Contribution
 Applicable to State
 Primary Election

Date Received
 Amount of each Receipt
 this Period

79040132501

79011301358

FOUR
ED
Y. 1978

Federal Election Commission
326 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Page 18 of for

Line Number

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

From 30 DAY Post Convention Report

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

MacClain Trucking Co.
P.O. Box 279
Glastonbury, Ct. 06033

Principal Place of Business

Occupation *Trucking inc 5/5/64*

Date (month,
day, year)

7/21/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Emil L. Downey
34 Conn. Blvd.
East Hartford, Ct. 06108

Principal Place of Business

DHR Construction
East Hartford, Ct.

Date (month,
day, year)

7/21/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Occupation

Contractor

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

B. J. Summers
Massachusetts

Principal Place of Business

Date (month,
day, year)

7/27/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Occupation

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Gordon Banana Co.
101 Reserve Road
Hartford, Ct. 06114

Principal Place of Business

101 Reserve Rd.
Hartford, Ct.

Date (month,
day, year)

7/25/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$ 50.00

Occupation

Produce

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

The Gordon Fruit & Produce
Co.
101 Reserve Rd.
Hartford, Ct. 06114

Principal Place of Business

101 Reserve Rd.
Hartford, Ct.

Date (month,
day, year)

7/25/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$ 50.00

Occupation

Produce

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

John R. Suisman
22 Squirrel Rd.
West Hartford, Ct. 06107

Principal Place of Business

Date (month,
day, year)

7/25/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Occupation

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Robert J. D'Efemia
110 Nilan St.
Hartford, Ct. 06106

Principal Place of Business

Date (month,
day, year)

7/25/78

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

\$100.00

Occupation

Receipt for:

☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other

☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Date \$

SUBTOTAL of receipts this page (optional)

\$ 600.00

TOTAL this period (list pays this line number only)

\$

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Page 23 of for

Line Number

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

From 30 DAY Post Convention Report

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Edward G. Britt 45 Fern Street Rocky Hill, CT 06067	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code E. Richard Sjostrom 29 Gooseberry Hill Wethersfield, CT 06109	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code James J. Rice	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Michael Lawton 100 Cold Spring Road Rocky Hill, CT 06067	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Gerald B. Ricketson 25 Walbridge Road West Hartford, CT 06119	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Charter Oak Management	Principal Place of Business Occupation <i>inc 10/31/74</i>	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Mary Lou Kowell 36 Forest St. Apt. 5 Hartford, CT	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7-25-78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$ 10.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
SUBTOTAL of receipts this page (optional)			\$ 610.00
TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)			\$

77011-100336

ULEA
ID

July, 1978
Federal Election Commission
325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Page 10 of for

Line Number

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

From 30 DAY POST CONVENTION REPORT

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code 11 Capriccio Restaurant 824 Franklin Ave. Hartford, Ct. 06114	Principal Place of Business 624 Franklin Ave. Hartford, Ct. Occupation Restaurant	Date (month, day, year) 7/18/78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$400.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code P. & Z. Realty Co. P. Zeiky 367 Ellington Rd. East Hartford, Ct. 06108	Principal Place of Business Occupation <i>inc. 4/2/61</i>	Date (month, day, year) 7/18/78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Joseph P. LaCava 18 Ridgcrest Place Wethersfield, Ct. 06109	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7/18/78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code John F. Harvey, Jr. 65 Wells Rd. Wethersfield, Ct. 06109	Principal Place of Business 65 Wells Rd. Wethersfield, Ct. Occupation Attorney	Date (month, day, year) 7/18/78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Edward D. O'Brien, Jr. 111 Pearl St. Hartford, Ct.	Principal Place of Business 111 Pearl St. Hartford, Conn. Occupation Attorney	Date (month, day, year) 7/18/78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Hurwit & Simons 125 LaSalle Rd. West Hartford, Ct. 06107	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7/18/78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$100.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Edward F. Hennessey, III 431 Wolcott Hill Rd. Wethersfield, Ct. 06109	Principal Place of Business Occupation	Date (month, day, year) 7/18/78	Amount of each Receipt this Period \$ 50.00
Receipt for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other	☐ Check if Contributor is self-employed Aggregate Year-To-Date \$		
SUBTOTAL of receipts this page (optional):			\$950.00
TOTAL this period (last page this line number only):			\$



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20543

7 September 1978

Francis J. McVane, Treasurer
Committee to Reelect Congressman
Bill Cotter
P.O. Box 61
Wethersfield, Connecticut 06109

Dear Mr. McVane:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the July 10 Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate contributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contribution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Lorrie Castaneda (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Orlando B. Potter".

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested



7 9 0 4 0 1 3 2 5 0 6

56
795 Form 3811, Apr. 1977

CATER #SV1178-95LC

● SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space on reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one):

☐ Show to whom and date delivered. \$

☒ Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. \$

☐ RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered. \$

☐ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. \$

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.
943128

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE ☒ Addressee ☐ Authorized agent

4. DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE

CLERK'S INITIALS

Mc Vane

☆ GPO : 1977-O-234-337

BILL COTTER FOR CONGRESS

Committee to Re-elect Congressman Bill Cotter

RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1978 OCT -2 AM 13

Robert J. Beckwith
Chairman

Francis J. McVane
Treasurer

Federal Election Commission
1325 K ST. NW
Washington, D.C.
20463

Re: 45V1/78-951C

Gentlemen:

In regard to your letter of September 7, 1978 I am enclosing a photocopy of a check made payable to the American Linen Supply Co. It has been determined that this was a corporate check and we have returned to the contributor.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Francis J. McVane
Treasurer

FJM:m
Encl.

132507

7801-146-2314

7790401132508

COMMERCIAL TRUST COMPANY OF NEW YORK		NEW YORK
MEMBER FEDERAL RESERVE BANK		
Pay to the order of <i>United Bank & Trust Company</i>		<i>Eighty Five</i>
<i>Two hundred and 00/100</i>		<i>00</i>
	United Bank & Trust Company Trust Department Hartford, Connecticut	
<i>Refund of deposit</i>		

**SCHEDULE B
REVISED**

January, 1978
Federal Election Commission
125 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

Page 1 of 1 for
Line Number 21 b

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full Committee to Reelect Cong. Bill Cotter			
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Refund of corporate contribution Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☒ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year) 9-18-78	Amount of each expenditure this period 200.00
American Linen & Supply 490 Wethersfield Ave. Hartford, Ct. 06114			
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Refund of corporate contribution Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year) 9-18-78	Amount of each expenditure this period 100.00
Copaco 335 Cottage Grove Rd. Bloomfield, Ct. 06002			
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page (optional)			\$ 300.00
TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)			\$ 300.00

1-11-79



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20541

11 11 25 79

Mr. Francis J. McVane, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Bill Cotter
P.O. Box 61
Wethersfield, Connecticut 06109

Dear Mr. McVane:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 30 Day Post Convention Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that you may have accepted contributions from a corporation. Corporate contributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted prohibited contributions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These returns of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts and expenditures. If the identification of the source of these contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters for the public record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Lorrie Castaneda (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local telephone number is 523-4172.

Sincerely,

*Orlando B. Potter*Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested

for 30 Day Post Convention Report

79040132511

REPORTS Analysis **COTTER** 45U78-112LC

PS Form 3811, Apr 1977 RETURN RECEIPT, REGISTERED, INSURED AND CERTIFIED MAIL

● SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space on reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).
☒ Show to whom and date delivered.....¢
☒ Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.....¢
☐ RESTRICTED DELIVERY Show to whom and date delivered.....¢
☐ RESTRICTED DELIVERY Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. \$____ (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
 REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.
 943240

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article described above.
 SIGNATURE ☐ Addressee ☐ Authorized agent
 E

4. DATE OF DELIVERY 12/14/78 POST MARK 12/14/78

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S INITIALS

ME Vane

☆GPO: 1977-0-249-595

SCHEDULE B

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

Page 1 of 1 for
Line Number 21a

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full			
Committee to Reelect Cong. Bill Cotter			
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
MacClain Trucking P.O. Box 279 Glastonbury, Conn. 06033	Return of Corp. Contr. Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	12-27-78	\$100.00
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Charter Oak Management	Return of Corp. Contr. Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	12-27-78	\$100.00
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
P-Z Realty 367 Ellington Road East Hartford, Conn. 06108	Return of Corp. Contr. Expenditure for: ☐ Primary ☐ General ☐ Other	12-27-78	\$100.00
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code	Particulars of Expenditure	Date (month, day, year)	Amount of each expenditure this period
SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page (optional)			\$ 300.00
TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)			\$



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF MUR # 966

Date Filmed 6/14/79 Camera No. --- 2

Cameraman BPC